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From: 	 Rowan, Patrick 
Sent: 	 Friday, May 28, 2004 6:46 PM 
To: 	 Owen, Peter B; Swartz, Bruce; Isles, Adam; Samuels, Julie; Nahmias, David; Comisac, Rena 
Cc: 	 Moschella, William; Roberts, Crystal 
Subject: 	 RE: Iraq talking points 

Follow Up Flag: 
	

Follow up 
Flag Status: 
	

Flagged 

Two drafts attached. I wilt continue to work on the MEJA point. 
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	Original Message 
From: Owen, Peter B 
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2004 5:26 PM 
To: Swartz, Bruce; Isles, Adam; Rowan, Patrick; Samuels, Julie; Nahmias, David; Comisac, Rena 
Cc: Moschella, William; Roberts, Crystal 
Subject: Iraq talking points 

Criminal Division friends, 

I know you are all working hard on the Iraq talking points, due today. 

Please advise as to the estimated time of arrival -- Will would very much like to review them (if even in draft form) 
over the weekend to be able to plan for next week. 

Peter 

C IA  
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